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June 9, 2006

Ron Jones, Chairman

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Pkwy.
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

Re: Application of CTC Communications Group, Inc., CTC Communications Corp. and
Choice One Communications Inc. For Approval of a Change of Ownership of an Authorized
Telecommunications Provider in Connection with a Merger Transaction; Request for
Authority to Provide Security in connection with New Financing

Docket 06-00058

Dear Chairman Jones:

The order of June 6, 2006, in the above-captioned proceeding states that the TRA’s
approval is contingent upon FCC approval and states that the FCC has now placed this matter on
a streamlined track. CTC has since learned that the FCC has now put CTC’s application in the
regular ie., non-streamlined, review process. Nevertheless FCC approval is still expected and we
will advise the Authority when that occurs.

Very truly yours,
BouLTt, CUMMINGS, CONNERS & BERRY, PLC
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